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CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
C i | _"1.5_',:.:;“..‘. | E&l Sulirmitied ad) -ﬁ-r.;'m"l Addr Bl A Sasmnitied L Bipitr' e A LT
16 Sep 2019 16 Sep 2019
Maln 15:03 MNeow Assignmant

Ausign __Cancel Case |

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer]
Insured:
Maen Clsimant: I-PACIFIC OFFICE PTE LTD
Vahicle Reg. Mo GZ1267X B _Date of Loss: 113/09/2019 14:00 - :59
Cluim Type: TP/ SNM1SD204350C02 Palicy/Cever Note No.; | DMPCSNI06305158000
Vahicle Reg. Mo, [Insured): SMES298L Palicy Mo, [Ciaimant);

Excess: 55000

Rephirer Kang Auto Engineering Pte Ltd (HQ) BLK 14 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE SECTOR 8, #01-03, 575558
. Sin Ming - Tal

Handiing Insures Eni:l ::i:i!:glgl;unnu (Singapore) Pte. Lid, (HQ) - Tel: 6386 8111 . . [Handied by Trens Tay Hul
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: £256-3561 . [Final Rpt due 25/05/2019]
Ad) Asg, Remarks: PLEASE SURVEY AND REVERT

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS View Al |  Sesrch Tasks |  Creste Mew Tesk | Compiete |
Due Date  Priotity  Type  Thsk Groul  Subiject  Handlar  Assigned By Completed On Created On  Done? ||
Mo results

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 18/9/2019



 Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 7.00 PM

To: kangcar@singnet.com.sg; assignments; Admin A

Subject: FW: OUR REF; SNM19D204350-SMK9298L-THP - Pre-Repair Inspection GZ1267X
Attachments: DOC160919-16092019151230.pdf

Dear Lkk

we reler to the aobove maller
Flease get your surveyor to aise with Kang Caor to conduct PRS
Regords

Irene Tay
ExgCulive
Claims Deportment [Motor Division)]

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079208
DID: (65) 63896102 | F (65) 62247478/62247175

W: www sgcniaipngcom | FB: www facebook comichinalaipingsg’ | WeChat: L1 Wis Taiping SG

Diselairner Tids a-mail and any lies transrutied wilh i &5 intandied anly for the named reciprenls and may confan confidenfial inforrmahian Aty
Lnauthorzed disciosure. use or dissamination of this message, diher i whole or partd & proithited I poi are oo the lended recipieit please
oty the sender immedhately Please delete the e-mail and any copes al if tharsalie

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 4:48 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>;
kangauto@singnet.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D204350-SMK9298L-THP - Pre-Repair Inspection GZ1267X

Dear Irene,
Please conduct PRS for GZ1267X

Note - officer in charge— Irene Tay 63896192

Regards
Claims Departmant
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
T (65)63886116 | F (65)62247175

W: www sq cntaiping com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsa/ | WeChat: LW Taiping SG




mmh;r;mr This e-maf and any fies fransmitted with if is intendad anly for the namecd recipiants and may contain confidential infarmanon, Any
unautharized disclosire. use or dissamination of this message. aithar in whole or partal. @5 promibied If you &8 ool the miended recipent, please
nalify the sandar immediately Please deiete the e-mail and any copes of o thereafte

From: kangauto@singnet.com. g [mailto: kangauto @singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 16 September, 2019 3:17 PM

To: Claims Dept of China Taiping Insurance <e-claims@sg.cntaiping coms; Claims Dept of CTI

<claimsdept@sg.cntaiping. com>
Subject: Pre-Repair Inspection GZ1267X

Claims Dept,
Re : Accident involving GZ1267X & SMK9298L on 13/9/2019

Attached with Esitmate of Repair & Relevant document from our client GZ1267X for your reference &
retention.

Please assign your surveyor to survey on our client's Vehicle.
Please revert Claim Handler in -Charge

Yours Sincerely,
May Ang

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hup: www.symunieceloud com




\ > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
889D

GZ1267X

Yes

30 Sep 2019

TOYOTA

HIACE MANUAL
White

2005

2KD1357382
JTFHS02P000035149

$23,795.00
19 Dec 2005
19 Dec 2005
0

$1,190.00

No

$0.00

18 Dec 2020

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
5

$22,416.00

$5,447.00

$5,447.00

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a 5-year
period, subject to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the vehicle.

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Sep 2019
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEHEHT
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Vehicle Rnglﬂrdlun Nu (’; ! z 6 7 x

Name of Registered Owner: | /- D Aerfr e a;_:;;.—e PTE L7p

NRIC | FIN | Passport no: Qo000 aTPL TP

Vehicle Make: ToyYe7A rmte | Vehicle Model: | v

Type of Claim: Own Damage { Third Pa Reporting Only

Vehicle Category: Prhuh{fﬁmwdaﬂ / Private Hire

Name of Insurance Co: S i TR P v G

Type of Policy: |_Comprehensiye) | Third Party / Third Party, Fire & Theft

Policy Number: DMCEVINIT E7T0/F0/

Name of Driver: UAMBD  Thsil  Brw U [ Bame as owner
NRIC / FIN / Passport no: LdbF 200/ |pateotsith: /2-10- (720
Occupation: igﬁuu‘fﬁ_u’w Driving Pass Date: A7 — () - 2007
Contact Number: 7 770 F 2N\ | Gender Female !
Address: Rk 1Prd Sy Loty Jrive FO07-&7% ) (%4d7 |
Relationship with Owner: | Owner/Employes) Spouse / CHild / Hirer / Other i

Uﬁgmﬂlﬁhnf&id&&ﬂpﬂmmtnﬁawfnmm

Type of Collision:
Weather Condition: g Raining / Others:
Road Surface: /| Wet | Others: -
Was anybody injured? Yes (No/ Police Report Made? | Yes/No~
No. of passengar onboard (including driver): /() ev)

__ Vehicle 1 Vahicle 2 Vehicle 3
Vehicle Registration No: SrME G291
Vehicle Make / Model: Volkiwasg en Ao 7 =
Name of Driver: XiInG Yannet “ -
NRIC / FIN | Passport no: O {255/
Contact Number: 7=
Name of Insurance Co: A

~

Perzon 1 Person 2

Parson 3

MName [ In which vehicle?:

Z

Driver's Declaration: | declare that the infarmation given in this report are true and sccurate to the best of my callection and | bear full responaeibliity for any
cansaquances arising from inoomplete or Innaccurals information hal sre submitted.

F]

st

Signaare of Driver

Date and time



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L Please report correctly the details of the accident to soeed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed b

3. Information provided must be as truthful and sccurate as possible Any wilful misrepresentstion or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liabllity.

d. The lssue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies |5 not an admision of policy liabllity on the part of the insurance
companiss,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Polics for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GLA Records Management Cantre establishad by the General Insurance
Aszoclation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that capies of this repart will for a fes be made available upon application by
tnterester parties

7. By the lndgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesald.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agres and consent that

{a) My insurer, my warkshop and the General Insursnce Association of Singzpore ["GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal Information set autin this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me ar possessed by my insurer [collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all Insurer(s) wha have insured vehicla(s) involved in this accident [all Insurer(s) who have insured
vehicie{s) Invelved In this accident shall be collactively referred to as the "Insurers™), the Insurers” lawyers/law firms, the

Maonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant governmant agency/authority (such & the polica), for the purpose(s)
of:

(1] processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the ssttlement of the caims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(il investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me:

(iv] administering my daims (including the mailing of correspondence, smtements, involces, reports of notices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain persanal data about me to bring about defivery of the same as well a5 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

Ivl complying with applicable law in administering. processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. [collectively the
p "
(b} all insurer(s) who have insured vehiclels) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ [pwyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the above Purpases; and

{e]  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purpases.

{dl my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed;

{il toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulatars, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Policyholder s Signature Diriver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Timea: (M driver is not the policyholder) Nama:

Cate & Tirme: MRIC/FIN Mo
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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tigulars are true in every respect,

f Dirlver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (if driver is not tha policyholdar) Name:
Date & Time:

MRIC/FIN Mo



Land Transport Authority

Vehicle Insurance Particulars Result

Vehicle Mo. Incident Date/Time Insurance Company Name

SMKF278L 13 Sep 2019/ 21:00:00 CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE
LTD



fUS19 17427 DESKHILHI B3/ /78723 FPage

PEIAZ PEAFRE (NG HRAT
CHINA TAIPING CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE] PTE LTD T
Co. Pag Mo 200208384E a

AMOEA0N

MOTON COOSMERCIAL VENICLE RT TE H ! Cov.Tyrpe: F
Mator MCE_ [Th!'l:-_LE!yAllih.} r?chmmmsu “EWCE ur 188) PLM 3 2 2 4 B 4
Matze Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compenaation) Rules, 1560
Rosd Transpon Add, 1687 [ }
Maior Vehicies (Third-Party Risks) Rules. 1930 (Malaysia) ORIGINAL

Eagise Mo IEDIISTIEI

CERTIFICATE No CMoVEN1TE1701801 ChaWe: JTFHE0IRO000ISIAN

1. Index Mark and Regsiration
Mumber of Vehice

CR1T6ETK

2. Mama of Policy Haidar
M/E I-FACIFIC CFFICE PTR LTD

1 EMective dulmu of the Gumm;‘mnl of pa— -
Iraursncs ihe purposes ot the Raguiabors, snber
Ondinance or Ensctmeant

4. Date ol Explry of insLiance 18 Decesbear 3019

5 Persons or Classss of Pesons entitied 1o drive”

Aoy parses whe 13 drivieg oo the Policybeldar's osder ar with thedr pecmizsica.

Provided that the pessos driviog i» permitted in sccordance with the licensing or other laws of
segulatices b0 doive the Motor Vehicle ov bas bess so permitted and 15 not disqualified by order of a
Court of Lavw of by seasos of aay ensctmest orf Tequlaticn (o that Eebalf from driviog the Motor Velicle.

B Limitations a8 10 upe®

(11 Us® Lo coussction with ths Tolicynolder's Dusiness.

(3] Das for the carriage of passsogers [otbher khas for hire or rewsrd] is pounsctiom with the
Folicyboclder's busizess.

(1) Ows for accisl. domestic or plessure purpoesn.

The Policy does Bot cover.

11} Oee for hire or revard or rvacisg, paceo-makizg. reliability brial or speed cesting.

(2] Dae whilet drawing & trailer except the towing of any ema disabled sschanically propelled wehicle.

* Lirmutalicns rendered inoperalive by Sechion 8 of ine Mator Vahicles (Third-Party Rikks and C neation) Act (Ch 189
\_ iﬂﬂslcﬂmﬂ'ﬁﬂtﬂiﬁnadfm#:fﬂﬁ?fmmym},mngfmmﬁ mﬂ,m'ﬂ”"‘““ln_ ) Act (Chaptar 128) )

I/'We hereby Certify inat the policy to which this Certificate refates is issued in accordance with the
provisions of the Motar Vighicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Acl (Chapter 188) and Part IV of the Road
Transport Acl, 1987 (Malaysia),

For CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPDRE| PTE LTD,

|ssumd By:
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AUTO ENGINEERING PTE LTD MNEMEN

Sin Ming Auto City
160 Sin Ming Drive #02-16 Singapore 575722 Tel: 6556 0103 (Main Line) Fax: 6556 1015
Email; kangauto@singnet.com.sg

M/S CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Date: 16/09/2019
3 ANSON ROAD #16-00
SPRINGLEAF TOWER Your Insured: SMK9298L
SINGAPORE 079909, Our Insured : GZ1267X
Attn : Motor Claims Dept OUR REF: TP19/09/1143

Notice to conduct Pre-Repair Inspection within 2 working days pursuant to paragraph
6.2 of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA Case.

We act for i-Pacific Office Pte Ltd the owner of motor vehicle GZ1267X who has
appointed us Kang Auto Engineering Pte Ltd to act on his behalf to claim against your
insured's vehicle. SMK9298L in regards to the road traffic accident on 13/9/2019.

Please be informed that the said motor vehicle can be inspected at :

Kang Auto Engineering Pte Ltd
Sin Ming AutoCity

160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-16
Singapore 575722

Tel: 6556 0103 fax: 6556 1015
Contact : May

Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2
working days excluding and intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public holiday, the said
workshop will commerce repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

YBURS FAITHFULLY,

N NN
KANG AUTO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

Specialised in :

« Motor Insurance Claims + Repairs all Types of Motar Cars « Vehicie Inspection Services « Car Rental « Sourcing of Motor Insurance Premium
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AUTO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
Sin Ming Auto City
160 Sin Ming Drive #02-16 Singapore 575722 Tel: 6556 0103 (Main Line) Fax: 6556 1015
Email: kangauto@singnet.com.sg

M/S i-PACIFIC OFFICE PTE LTD POLICY NO : THIRD PARTY CLAIMS
NORTH SPRING BIZHUB OURREF : TP19/09/1143
#04-36 VEHICLENO : GZ1267X
7 YIHUN INDUSTRIAL STREET 1 MAKE/MODEL : TOYOTA HIACE
SINGAPORE 768162 DATE OF ACCIDENT : 13.09.2019

1 PC FRONT BUMPER 57/ ""ﬁ" 497.00 &—
1 PC FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER (RH) 27 2000 — _
1 PC  FRONT BUMPER CLIPS T 30,00
1 PC  FRONT DOOR (RH) % B4500 —
1 PC FRONT DOOR LOCK (RH) T 16290 X
1 PC  FRONT DOOR REGULATORY (RH) 1 19565 72—
1 PC  FRONT DOOR MOTOR (RH) @ 40935 "
I PC FRONT DOOR HINGES (RH) L 6500 ——
1 PC FRONT DOOR STEP PANEL (RH) % 21830 «—
1 PC  DOOR PILLAR (RH) 7T 682,50 X
1 PC  FRONT FENDER (RH) A, 280.30
1 PC  FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD (RH) Jo. 10850 X
1 PC  FRONT MUDFLAG (RH) A7 12440 —
1 PC  RHSLIDING DOOR % 958.00 ~—
1 PC  RHSLIDING DOOR RUBBER S~ 25680 A

S§ 4,853.70

LESS 25% 1,213.43

S$ 3,640.28
1 PC  FRONT DOOR COMPANY STICKER s§ M 2000 SNETT —@
TOWING CHARGES S$ 60.00 S/
TO CHECK WIRING 50.00 Zey
TO REMOVE & REFIX NEW DOOR 60.00 ~——
TO APPLY RUST PROOFING ON REPLACED/REPAIRED PANEL 80.00 dor
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT CHARGES 980.00 Foey
LABOUR CHARGES 800.00 Zz o

S$ 5,690.28

SGD FIVE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED NINETY AND CENTS TWENTY-EIGHT ONLY.

YOURS FAITHFULLY, | 4‘/ Ly 83Fech
=" nz, /4’4;, V2
RANG AUTO ENGINEERING PTE LTD 6/"’&
Specialised in :

* Motor Insurance Claims » Repairs all Types of Motor Cars « Vehicle Inspeciion Sarvices « Car Rental » Sourcing of Motor insurance Premium



AUTO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

Sin Ming Auto City
160 Sin Ming Drive #02-16 Singapore 575722 Tel: 6556 0103
Emall: kangauto@singnet.com.sg

S
AT

SINGAPORL

Wil e FRFTER

(Main Line) Fax: 6556 1015

M/S i-PACIFIC OFFICE PTE LTD POLICY NO THIRD PARTY CLAIMS
NORTH SPRING BIZHUB OUR REF TP19/09/1143
#04-36 VEHICLE NO GZ1267X
7 YIHUN INDUSTRIAL STREET 1 MAKE/MODEL TOYOTA HIACE
SINGAPORE 768162 DATE 18-Sep-19
SUPPLEM ENTARY
1 PC HEADLAMP (RH) s§ 47 35800 &
1 PC HEADLAMP BRACKET (RH) b7 68.00
1 PC  AIR CLEANER BOX p S 330,00 —
1 Pc FRONT BUMPER BEAM ‘anc ) 20510 X
1 P FRONT BUMPER BRACKET(RH) ¢ me/ T 11550 X
1 PC FRONT DOOR STEP GARNISH Pt 14540 —
S$ 1,222.00
LESS 25% 305.50
S§ 916.50
LABOUR CHARGES s¢ vv 20000 X
S$ 1,116.50
SGD ONE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED SIXTEEN AND CENTS FIFTY ONLY.
YOURS PAITHFULLY,
KANG AUTO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
Specialised in:

. Motor Insurance Clalms » Repairs all Types of Motor Cars *

\iehicle Inspection Sarvices * Car Ran

tal » Sourcing of Motar Insurance Pramium



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coresne 1sseorioer)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tal: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emaill surilkkaulo com assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTIM8016386/KYF3IN2
Data: 30/09/2018
c T
Handling hina Taiping Insurance ;
gt (Singapore) Ple. Lid Policy No: DMPCSN30630518000
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No : GE1267X Vehicle No : SmKa2e8L
) Nature of Claim
Date of Loss:  13/08/2019 Claim: TP No: SHM18D204350C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: GZ1267X
Make & Model: TOYOTA HIACE, 3.0 D DX (A) Engine No: 2KD1357382
Reg. Date: 18/12/2005 (Man, Year: 2005) Chassis No: JTFHS0ZPO00035149
Colour: White/Blue Odometer: 621533 km
Engine Capacity: 2494 cc
Market Value/New Car NJA
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake [Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195R15%8 Rear Tyre Size: 195R15X8
Front Left Side: OHTSU 7 mm Rear Left Side: OHTSU 7 mm
Front Right Side: OHTSU 7 mm Rear Right Side: OHTSU 7 mm
The above values represant the remalmog fyre reods centh
COST OF CLAIMS Repairar's Adjuster’s Difference  Diff %
Parts 4.576.77 3,428.30 1,148.47 25.09
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2.230.00 1.610.00 620.00 27.80
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 6,806.77 5,038.30 1.768.47 25.98
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 3,800.00
Nett Amount (S§) 6,806.77 3,800.00 3,006.77 44 17
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 16/08/2019
Date Inspected: 17/09/2018 Inspected At: 160 SIN MING DRIVE #02-16
SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722
REPAIRER: KANG AUTO
ENGINEERING PTE LTD
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager: YVOMNNE WONG YIN CHENG

NOTE This report represents our lindings el the time and pisce of inspection staled herein, Such inspection has been camed aul io the best af our
knewiledge and ability but any ofher ¥abilify under any offer ciroumsdances s herely eupressly excluded
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REPAIR DETAILS .

'Reference T
Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 30 Sep 2019)

Parts: 213 TOYQOTA HIACE 3.0 D DX (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairar's {Price-dencminated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for GZ1267X)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the lasi estimate page

Fur@_ﬂr_lrﬁo: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts
Part

No. Qty . Particulars Condition Repairer’'s  Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Bent/Cracked 487 00FL *4897.00FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER (RH) Distorted 2000FL *20.00FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 30.00FL “30.00FL
4 1 *FRONT DOOR (RH) Bent B45.00 FL *B45.00FL
] 1 *FRONT DOOR LOCK (RH) Repair 162.90FL *-FL
6 1 *FRONT DOOR REGULATORY (RH) Distorted 195.65FL *195.65FL
7 1 *FRONT DOOR MOTOR (RH) Jammed 409.35FL "409.35FL
8 1 *FRONT DOOR HINGES (RH) Bent 65.00FL *B5.00FL
g 1 *FRONT DOOR STEP PANEL (RH) Bent 216.30FL *218.30FL
m 1 *DOOR PILLAR (RH) Repair 682.50FL *-FL
111 *FRONT FENDER (RH) Benl 2B0.30FL *280.30FL
12 1 *FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD (RH) Serviceable 108.50 FL *-FL
13 1 *FRONT MUDFLAG (RH) Missing 124 40FL *124.40FL
14 1 *RH SLIDING DOOR Benl 958.00FL *958.00FL
15 1 *RH SLIDING DOOR RUBBER Serviceabla 256 BOFL *-FL
1% 1 *“HEADLAMP (RH) Cul 358.00FL *35B.00FL
17 1 *HEADLAMP BRACKET (RH) Distorted G8.00FL “"6B.00FL
18 1 *AlIR CLEANER BOX Cracked 330.00FL *330.00FL
19 1 *FRONT EUMPER BEAM (REPAIR) Tulnt G;nsistam With The 205.10FL *-FL

mpa
20 1 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (RH) Mol Consistent With The 115,50 FL *-FL
(REPAIR) Impact
21 1 *FRONT DOOR STEP GARNISH Danted 14540FL “14540FL
2 1 *FRONT DOOR COMPANY STICKER Mecessary 2000FS *20.00FS
F=Franchise parl. S=SpcMelt, L=ListitsmDisc. —

Sub Total (S§) 6,095.70 4,564.40

- List Iltem Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S%) 151853 1,136.10

Total Parts (S8) 4,576.77 3,428.30
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. —T
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TOWING CHARGES New 60.00 50.00
2 TO CHECK WIRING MNew 50.00 20.00
3 TO REMOVE & REFIX NEW DOOR New 60.00 60.00
4 TO APPLY RUST PROOFING ON REPLACED/REPAIRED New B0.00 60.00
PANEL
5 TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT CHARGES New 880.00 700.00
B LABOUR CHARGES New 800.00 720.00
7 LABOUR CHARGES New 200.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (5§) 2,230.00 1,610.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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